
(Left) Excerpt of Athens Sanborn Fire Insurance 
Maps from 1884 and 1889 Showing the Athens 
L&N Depot and the Original Trinity School

Building (Library of Congress - Online)

1943, the faculty became entirely African American 
and in 1950, the AMA transferred Trinity to the state 

of Alabama. The school was closed in 1970 due to 

integration.

A school building from the 1950s still stands on 
the site on Browns Ferry Road site along with a 

historical marker. There is another historical marker 

in downtown Athens at the site of the Trinity School 

Cistern, which comprises the only remaining physical 

remnant of the 19th-century school.

(Above) Postcard of Trinity School,
1908 (Limestone County Archives,
Athens, Alabama)


